
TOP GUNZ Wrestling tournament.
RMN is extremely appreciative to the California Interscholastic Federation, the Wrestling Officials of the
San Diego Area, and the California Wrestling Officials for their help and dedication in providing
clarification and interpretation of the rules regarding outside competition. It is with great pride RMN
partners with these wonderful wrestling officials to provide amazing wrestling tournaments in California.

2022-2023 CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION SAN DIEGO SECTION GREEN BOOK
cifsds_green_book_2022-2023.pdf (d2o2figo6ddd0g.cloudfront.net)

From: Cici Robinson <crobinson@cifstate.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 5:18 PM
To: Morgan Thompson <morgan@rmnevents.com>
Subject: Re: Wrestling Dec 28th
Please refer to bylaw 600. See below.

ARTICLE 60 OUTSIDE COMPETITION
600. COMPETITION ON AN OUTSIDE TEAM
A student on a high school team becomes ineligible if the student competes in a contest on an “outside” team, in the same sport,
during the student’s high school season of sport (See Bylaw 504.A). The following exceptions apply:
A. If the outside team has half or more of the team members as stated in the National Federation rules book for
that sport, it shall be considered the same sport. Examples: three-on-three basketball---outside team competition prohibited;
two-on-two volleyball---outside team competition permitted.
G. Unattached Competition in Individual Sports (see also Bylaw 215)

1. (1) An unattached athlete shall not represent any team. Points won by the athlete shall not be credited to any
team. An unattached athlete shall not use a uniform which identifies a school or “outside” team. Any
violation shall be considered an infraction of Bylaw 600.

2. (2) Unattached competition is permissible for a student in other than school contests during the season of
sport provided the student enters in the individual sports of badminton (singles and doubles), beach volleyball (pairs),
cross country, golf, gymnastics, skiing, swimming and diving (including unattached entry on relays), tennis (singles and
doubles), track and field (including unattached entry on relays) and wrestling.
(Revised February 2021 Federated Council)

3. (3) Certification of Unattached Athletes
No official recognition or certification on the part of the CIF member school or personnel of the CIF
member school may be given in order that unattached athletes may participate in contests.

4. (4) Representation in CIF Competition
Unattached competition is not permitted in any CIF competition (See Bylaw 503.D.). Individuals or teams entered in
CIF competition must represent a CIF member school. No other form of representation shall be permitted in CIF
competition.
NOTE: Alpine, Nordic Skiing and Snowboarding are exempt for this Bylaw as the season of sport is not defined and
listed under Bylaws 503.D. and 504.H.and that all competitions are done in conjunction with the Nevada Interscholastic
Activities Association. (Revised October 2008 Federated Council)
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